



Stuttgart Elementary School  
School Advisory Committee  
Minutes for October 15, 2024

**Members Present:** Ms. Schmidt, Brooke Dagle, Jackie Martin, Ashley Dodson, Michael Roach, Mary Delmege, Brian Pappas, Mrs. Moss-Beaman, Jackie Ospina, Dr. T, and Dara Phillips

**3:07 Call to Order: Mrs. Schmidt**

## Reports

### Principal's Report:

Student Enrollment: **580** Continuing enrollment, under projection of 590

### PTA is amazing!

- \*There is a PTA sponsored dance on Friday. Today we had coffee on the cart!
- \*Report Cards are coming up with conferences November 1 and 4<sup>th</sup>. This is an opportunity to get a pulse of parent's thoughts with opportunities for improvement.
- \*Largest turn out with the quarterly coffee with the principal. This is perfect for building relationships with parents and the community.
- \*High points are the new Pre-K students/Griffins!
- \*Looking at the Continuous School Improvement Goals. The Math Goal is modeling and reasoning. The Literacy Goal is improving written expression. We are always looking at the student's data-to improve our instruction. Starting with our Focus Collaboration Team Meeting our teachers our outstanding with these weekly meetings. A committee is coming to our school to observe how our teachers conduct the FCOT. This observation will be recorded and used as role models for our district.
- \*Another focus this year is communication between teachers and parents, as well as our students. Teachers are implementing the new Math curriculum, using exit tickets with our students, this ensures timely feedback for immediate instruction.
- \*Computers ratios are -K-2 two to 1 and 3-5 is one to one.
- \*The jog-a-thon raised over \$20,000 to be used with our school.
- \*The after-school clubs have already started!

**New Business:**

**Vote for Positions:**

**Chairperson: Michael Roach    Vice Chairperson: Jackie Martin**  
**Secretary: Brooke Dagle**

**Determine if SAC wants to add ‘Approve Minutes in Agenda’**  
**YES!**

**School Liaison Officer Report:** Mr. Pappas reviewed what the IAC is and what your support is with the community. He explained what the By-Laws consist of. We can use the template at our SAC.

**Installation Advisory Committee Reports-will be shared next meeting:**

Mrs. Schmidt and Ashley Dodson will attend the meetings

**The IAC meetings begin at 1530 and the dates for 2024-2025 are:**

**6 November at SES**

**14 January at SHS**

**18 March at Patch Middle School**

**20 May at Patch Elementary School**

**The SES meetings begin at 3:00pm.** Dates for 2024-2025 are:

7 January      11 March      13 May

**Open Forum:** 3 minutes per person

\*Mrs. Moss-Beaman would like to encourage the Student Council to be included in the discussion of our future SAC meetings.

\*NASA congratulations! December 11 from 5-7pm we will have STEAM night with guest speakers of the actual NASA members!

\*Dr. T noted that our school has an email imbedded in the Griffin for parents to reach out to the SAC for concerns or comments. Ms. Phillips contacted Ms. Simmons for that information. This was shared with our new Chair, Mr. Roach.

\*Dr. T also recommended that we have snacks provided for the IAC meeting. Mrs. Schmidt said she would reach out to Ashley and Brooke to arrange the treats for a Sundae Bar. Dr. T suggested a NASA theme.

Approve Minutes: The minutes were approved!

**Meeting adjourned at 4:14 pm.**